
From: Fry, Susan M
To: Idlof, Patricia S (Patti); Gwendolyn.Buchholz@CH2M.com
Subject: FW: CLOPs input
Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 5:31:46 PM

See input from CCWD regarding alternatives below. 
 
Sue Fry
 
Bureau of Reclamation
Mid-Pacific Region
Area Manager, Bay-Delta Office
801 I Street, Ste 140
Sacramento, CA  95814
 
Office:  916-414-2401
Cell:  916-709-0755
 
From: Leah Orloff [mailto:lorloff@ccwater.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 5:28 PM
To: Fry, Susan M
Cc: Pinero, Janice A; Greg Gartrell; Deanna Sereno; Matt Moses
Subject: FW: CLOPs input
 
Sue, in response to Reclamation’s request for stakeholders to provide input on the
Coordinated Long Term Operations EIS alternatives, CCWD offers the following:  any
alternative that includes OMR-type restrictions should either be based on the index that
CCWD presented at the last RSEP meeting or should include a sub-alternative that uses the
index.  Thanks, Leah
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